



**William D. Tucker, III**  
Founding Partner  
Tucker@TGBlaw.com  
434-951-0848 (Direct Dial)  
434-973-3227 (Fax)

### **Biography**

William D. Tucker, III is the founding partner of Tucker Griffin Barnes, and one of Charlottesville-Albemarle's leading experts in real estate law. Tucker's 35 plus years of experience as a real estate lawyer, and his business acumen have helped create the success of Tucker Griffin Barnes. People seek out Tucker for his real estate and business expertise.

Born in Miami, Florida, Tucker grew up in Miami and Huntsville, Alabama. After receiving his undergraduate degree in Business Administration from the University of Florida, Tucker moved to Charlottesville where he earned his J.D. from the University of Virginia in 1971. He was subsequently, admitted to the bar in both Virginia and Florida.

Tucker continues to reside in Charlottesville with his wife, Elly of 27 years, and their two children Dory, an elementary school teacher, and Josh a ninth-grader at Tandem Friends School. His eldest son Tee is a realtor in the Charlottesville area. Tucker involves himself with the community and is an active supporter of the local performing arts, and is an active member of Congregation Beth Israel. Currently, Tucker serves as a board member of the Piedmont Housing Alliance, the Paramount Theater, Tandem Friends School and Camp Albemarle.

### **Resume**

**WILLIAM D. TUCKER, III**  
Tucker Griffin Barnes P.C.  
307 W. Rio Road  
Charlottesville, Virginia 22901

#### **Education:**

Juris Doctor, 1971, University of Virginia, Charlottesville, Virginia  
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, 1968, University of Florida

#### **Employment:**

1990 to present, Founding partner, and real estate lawyer with Tucker Griffin Barnes, P.C.  
1971 - 1990, Real estate lawyer with Bailes, Lindstrom & Tucker and Tucker, Coles & Parker, P.C.

#### **Practice Areas:**

Real Estate: Purchases, Sales, Refinances, Tax Free Exchanges, Development  
Troubled Real Estate: Short Sales, Loan Modifications, REO Purchases, Deeds in Lieu of Foreclosure  
Business Transactions: Start-ups, Purchases, Sales and Mergers

#### **Associations/Memberships:**

1972 - Virginia Bar Association  
1972 - Florida Bar Association  
1980 - American Bar Association

#### **Activities/Community Involvement:**

1982-Present: Board Member of Camp Albemarle  
1990-Present: Board Member of Paramount Theater  
2009-Present: Board Member of Tandem Friends School  
2009-Present: Board Member of Piedmont Housing Alliance  
Previously: Board Member of Virginia Institute of Autism, Save the Fireworks, First Night Va, Charlottesville YMCA